
 
 

 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 
 
TO:   City Planning Commission  
 
FROM:  Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager  
 
SUBJECT:  October 2011 Calendar 
 
DATE:  September 29, 2011 

  
Please note the following community planning meetings and events scheduled for 
October:  

Sep 29- 
Oct 14 ICMA Sustainability Fellows visit 

Oct 4 Dedication of Municipal Center sculpture, 7:00 pm, City Hall   

Oct 4 CPC regular meeting, 7:30 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall  

Oct 7 Ordinance Revisions Committee meeting, 3:30 pm, 1st floor South 
Conference Room, City Hall. 

Oct 10 Council working session on Connector Feasibility Study, 7:00 pm, Council 
Chamber, City Hall 

Oct 11 CPC working session, 7 pm, Council Workroom, City Hall  

Oct 13 Historic District Commission meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall 

Oct 18 CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, Council Chamber, City Hall 

 

To be scheduled:  R4C/R2A Advisory Committee, Master Plan Review Committee 

c: Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator 


